
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         August 6, 2018 
 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  
RUSSELL COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 

 
AGENDA – AUGUST 6, 2018 

 
 

Board Room                   Regular Meeting                                2:00 PM 
 

Russell County Governmental Center 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

 

 
 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER – Clerk of the Board 
 
ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED) – Legal Issues – Mark Warner’s Chief of Staff –  
(Location – Pat’s Dinner at 2 p.m.)  
 
INVOCATION – Kyle Kitchens – Bethel Baptist Church 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PRESENTATIONS (Informational Only) (Limited to 5 Minutes) 
 

1. Joseph Puckett – Sunset Digital Communications, Inc. 
 
2. Kitty Baker & Kim Short – Virginia Tourism Legislation  

 
3. Reggie Childers – Coalfield Culture Article 

 
4. Dustin Keith – Health Coalition – Farm to Table Event 

 
5. Nathan Shockley – Clinch Youth Football 

 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         August 6, 2018 
 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
BOARD APPOINTMENTS………………………………………………………………………A-1  
 
RC Public Service Authority (PSA) 
 
Donnie Christian    3-Year Term 
 
RC Social Services 
 
Laurel Rasnick     4-Year Term 
Roger Brown (Term Expired)  4-Year Term 
 
Cumberland Plateau Economic Development Commission 
 
Ben Price (No reappointment requested)  1-Year Term 
 
Upper TN River Roundtable 
 
Vacant      4-Year Term 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
 following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors………………B-1 

 
• Unapproved minutes of July 9, 2018   

  
2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  

for payment……………………………………………………………………………...B-2 
 

CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 minutes) 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

1. RC Board of Supervisor At-Large Writ of Election………………………………..C-1 
 

2. Cleveland School – Horse Ring Lease Agreement………………………………..C-2 
 

3. CPWMA User Agreement & Manpower Agreement……………………………….C-3 
 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. VACO Legislative Forum – Russell County Host - September 10, 2018…..…..D-1 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         August 6, 2018 
 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
2. RC Sheriff Department Relocation...…………………………..……………………..D-2 

 
3. Real Estate Public Auction – August 20, 2018……………………………………..D-3 

 
4. VDOT IACM Projects……………………………………………………………………D-4 

 
5. County Project List……………………………………………………………………...D-5 

 
REQUESTS 

  
1. Authorization of VDOT (MOU) for the County & Town of Lebanon –                                      

Town Entrance Development Project..………………………………………………D-6 
 

2. Authorization of Disposal Truck Sale & Purchase………….………………….....D-7 
 
3. Authorization of Appropriation and Allocation of Funds from VA                                    

Department  of Criminal Justice Services – Victim Witness Program Grant                      
amount of $70,000 ($52,500 Federal & $17,500 State Funds)…………………....D-8 
 

4. Authorization of Travel Requests..…………………………………………………...D-9 
 

MATTERS PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
 

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………E 
• RC IDA ……..……………………………………………………………………………...F 
• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... G 
• Castlewood W&S ………………………………………………………………………..H 
• RC Tourism………………………………………………………………………………..I 
• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..J 
• Conference Center………………………………………………………………………K 
• RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….L 
• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...M 
• RC Cannery Reports……………………………………………………………………N 
• RC Building Inspector Dilapidated Building Report..…………………………….O 
• RC Building Inspector Litter Control Report……………………………………….P   



CLOSED SESSION 
 
Motion made by _________________, second by ___________ and duly approved by the 
Board of Supervisors enter into closed session to discuss a litigation matter pursuant to 
Section 2.2-3712(7). 

The vote was: 
Aye:  ________ 
Nay:  ________  

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 

Pursuant to §2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, each member of the 
Board of Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only 
public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the 
Virginia Freedom of Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were 
identified in the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, 
discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the 
substance of the departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 

Are there any Supervisors who believe a departure has taken place? 

Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, discussed or considered during the 
closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was 
convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace -  

Lou Ann Wallace -   

Carl Rhea -  

Steve Breeding -  

David Eaton -  

Rebecca Dye -  

Mark Mitchell - 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by _______________, second by _________________ and duly approved by 
the Board of Supervisors to return to regular session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  _______ 
Nay:  _______ 



















                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
Board of Supervisors                                Information Item 

137 Highland Drive                                     Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

Meeting:    8/6/18          6:00 PM 
 

 
Presentations 
 

PRESENTATIONS (Informational Only) (Limited to 5 Minutes) 
 

1. Joseph Puckett – Sunset Digital Communications, Inc. 
 

2. Kitty Baker & Kim Short – Virginia Tourism Legislation  
 

3. Reggie Childers – Coalfield Culture Article 
 

4. Dustin Keith – Health Coalition – Farm to Table Event 
 

5. Nathan Shockley – Clinch Youth Football 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 

Presentation – Informational Only. 
 

Suggested Motion: 
 

No Motion Required.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SaltvilleSaltville
CastlewoodCastlewood

Emory-Meadow ViewEmory-Meadow View

Glade SpringGlade Spring

St. PaulSt. Paul

HonakerHonaker

NickelsvilleNickelsville

ClevelandCleveland

§̈¦81

£¤19

£¤58

£¤460

£¤19£¤58

UV600
UV63

UV50

UV620

UV80
UV635

UV65

UV82

UV625

UV67

UV71

UV91

UV107

UV83

UV63

UV80

UV50

UV67

UV600

UV71

UV50

UV600

UV635

UV80

Legend
Prospect_Customers
Optinet Cable



Code of Virginia
Title 15.2. Counties, Cities and Towns
Chapter 55. Tourism Development Authority
    
§ 15.2-5505. Establishment of local tourism advisory committees
  
Each of the participating localities in the LENOWISCO and Cumberland Plateau Planning District
Commissions shall establish a local tourism advisory committee to promote tourism in the
participating locality, participate and assist in the planning of the regional Tourism Development
Authority, and develop a tourism destination plan for its participating locality.
  
The Tourism Director, working with the tourism advisory committee chair, shall provide a slate
of recommendations to the local governing body, which shall then appoint five or more
appointees representing the travel industry, which includes lodging, restaurants, attractions,
outdoor recreation, events or parks, or any community leaders with terms determined by the
governing body, and who may be reappointed. The Tourism Director shall work with the
chairman of the tourism advisory committee to facilitate regular meetings of the tourism
advisory committee.
  
1993, c. 663, § 15.1-1399.19; 1994, c. 160;1997, c. 587;2018, cc. 176, 321.
  
The chapters of the acts of assembly referenced in the historical citation at the end of this section
may not constitute a comprehensive list of such chapters and may exclude chapters whose
provisions have expired.
  

1 8/2/2018

http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?941+ful+CHAP0160
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?941+ful+CHAP0160
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?971+ful+CHAP0587
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?971+ful+CHAP0587
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?181+ful+CHAP0176
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?181+ful+CHAP0321


Code of Virginia
Title 15.2. Counties, Cities and Towns
Chapter 55. Tourism Development Authority
    
§ 15.2-5506. Responsibilities and duties; local tourism advisory
committees
  
The local tourism advisory committees established in § 15.2-5505 shall:
  
1. Promote and assist tourism development in their individual participating localities;
  
2. Develop and assist in the implementation of a tourism development plan to increase tourism
revenue in their respective participating localities;
  
3. Encourage individuals, businesses and their local government to invest in tourism
development as an integral part of overall economic development; and
  
4. Assist the regional Tourism Development Authority in planning and implementing a regional
tourism development plan.
  
1993, c. 663, § 15.1-1399.23; 1994, c. 160;1997, c. 587.
  
The chapters of the acts of assembly referenced in the historical citation at the end of this section
may not constitute a comprehensive list of such chapters and may exclude chapters whose
provisions have expired.
  

1 8/2/2018

/vacode/15.2-5505/
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?941+ful+CHAP0160
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?941+ful+CHAP0160
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?971+ful+CHAP0587














































































 
Board of Supervisors                                    Action Item B-1 

137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

   Meeting: 8/6/18      6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

• Unapproved minutes of July 9, 2018 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board discretion 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Board Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



July 09, 2018 

A regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, July 09, 
2018 beginning at 5:00 pm for Executive (Closed) session followed by the regular meeting at 6:00 pm at 
the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
 
Absent: 

Mark Mitchell 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
enter into Executive (closed) Session to discuss a litigation matter pursuant to Section 2.2-3712(7). 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 

CERTIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE (CLOSED SESSION) 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
return to regular session. 

 
Pursuant to § 2.2-3712(D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 
Information  Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 
the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 
Invocation by Timothy Brown, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 
 



APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as amended. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON BOUNDARY LINE CHANGES FOR THE CWSA AND RUSSELL COUNTY PSA 
 
Pursuant to being advertised in a local paper for (2) two consecutive weeks, a public hearing was held on 
the proposed boundary line changes for the Russell County Public Service authority and the Castlewood 
Water and Sewage Authority. 
 
The Chairperson opened the public hearing.   
 
Donnie Christian, Chairman of the Russell County PSA, commented that both groups agreed with the 
boundary line changes. 
 
The public hearing was closed by the Chairperson. 
 
Presentations 
 
Mickey Rhea, Building Official and C. Hyder Hughes with the Sheriff’s Department presented a slide 
show to the Board about the litter and unsafe structures issues in the County. 
 
Josh Eaton and Harvey Hart, Appalachian Gateway Horse and Trail Association presented their building 
plan for a horse ring in Cleveland. 
 
APPROVAL TO AUTHORIZE THE USE OF LAND BESIDE THE CLEVELAND SCHOOL FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 

A HORSE RING 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize the Appalachian Gateway Horse and Trail Association to start construction on a horse ring on 
the property beside the Old Cleveland School at no expense to the County. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
Kevin Blankenship and Woody Scott explained the Mountain Movers organization and involvement 
within the community. 
 

 
 
 



APPROVAL TO AMEND THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF THE CASTLEWOOD WATER AND 
SEWAGE AUTHORITY AND THE RUSSELL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY 

 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
amend the Articles of Incorporation of the Castlewood Water and Sewage Authority and the Russell 
County Water Public Service Authority to reflect the boundary line changes.  
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Carl Rhea and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
The Chairperson read a letter from Supervisor Mark Mitchell stating that he is resigning his seat on 
the Board of Supervisors effective August 06, 2018. 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF MARK MITCHELL’S RESIGNATION FROM THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept the resignation of Supervisor Mark Mitchell effective August 06, 2018. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL TO FILE A WRIT OF ELECTION WITH THE CIRCUIT COURT 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
direct the County Attorney to file a petition with Circuit Court for issuance of a writ of election to be 
held in November 2019 to fill the Supervisor At-Large seat vacated by the resignation of Mark Mitchell 
Supervisor At-Large. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
Board Appointments 
 
Supervisor At-Large 

MOTION TO TABLE THE SUPERVISOR AT- LARGE APPOINMENT 
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Tim Lovelace to table the Supervisor At-Large seat until the next 
meeting. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace and Tim Lovelace 
Nay:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Carl Rhea 
 
MOTION FAILED 
 

 



 
HARRY FERGUSON APPOINTED AS SUPERVISOR AT-LARGE 

 
Carl Rhea nominated Harry Ferguson 
Lou Wallace nominated Becki Joyce 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors that 
nominations cease and call for the vote. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and David Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 
Becki Joyce – (1) one vote:  Lou Wallace 
Harry Ferguson – (4) four votes:  Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and David Eaton  
Abstain (1) one - Tim Lovelace 
 
Harry Ferguson was appointed to the Russell County Board of Supervisors to fill the unexpired term of 
Mark Mitchell as Supervisor At- Large, said term ending December 31, 2019.   
  

CLIFFORD HESS RE-APPOINTED TO THE RUSSELL COUNTY PSA 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
re-appoint Clifford Hess to the Russell County Public Service Authority for a (3) three- year term, said 
term ending June 30, 2021. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and David Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

FRANK HORTON RE-APPOINTED TO THE CPEDC 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
re-appoint Frank Horton to the Cumberland Plateau Economic Development Commission for a (1) one-
year term, said term ending June 30, 2019. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea and Rebecca Dye   
Nay:  None 

RON BLANKENSHIP RE-APPOINTED TO THE CPEDC 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to re-
appoint Ron Blankenship to the Cumberland Plateau Economic Development Commission for a (1) one-
year term, said term ending June 30, 2019. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 



 
 

JAMES EATON RE-APPOINTED TO THE CPEDC 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
re-appoint James Eaton to the Cumberland Plateau Economic Development Commission for a (1) one-
year term, said term ending June 30, 2019. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  David Eaton 
 
 
JUDY LOCKRIDGE APPOINTED TO THE RUSSELL COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Judy Lockridge to the Russell County Department of Social Services Board for a (4) four-year 
term, said term ending June 30, 2022. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and David Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

TIE VOTE ON RUSSELL COUNTY DSS APPOINTMENTS 
 
Lou Wallace nominated Gail Gobble 
David Eaton nominated Shelia Kiser 
 
Shelia Kiser – (3) three votes- Steve Breeding, David Eaton and Carl Rhea 
Gail Gobble – (3) three  votes – Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace and Rebecca Dye 
 
There was no appointment due to a tie vote, no further action taken. 
 
David Eaton nominated Rita McFaddin 
Lou Wallace nominated Gail Gobble 
 
Gail Gobble – (3) three votes- Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace and Rebecca Dye 
Rita McFaddin – (3) three votes – David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Carl Rhea 
 
There was no appointment due to a tie vote, no further action taken. 
 
The Department of Social Services appointments were tabled until the August meeting. 
 

 
 
 
 



ANGELA FARMER RE-APPOINTED TO THE CPMT 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to re-
appoint Angela Farmer to the Community Policy Management Team for a (3) three-year term, said term 
ending August 03, 2021. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

LOU WALLACE APPOINTED TO THE NINTH DISTRICT FINANCING BOARD 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Lou Wallace to the Ninth District Financing Board of Directors for People, Inc. for a (4) four-year 
term, said term ending July 09, 2022. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay: None 
 

CATHERINE PRATT APPOINTED TO THE DANTE COMMUNITY CENTER BOARD 
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Catherine Pratt to the Dante Community Center Board to fill the un-expired term of Earl Jenkins, 
said term ending June 19, 2019. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 
New Business 

APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 04, 2018 MINUTES 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to   
approve the June 04, 2018 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 25, 2018 MINUTES 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to   
approve the June 25, 2018 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace and Rebecca Dye 

 
 



APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $2,349,296.21 including withholdings and reoccurring. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
Citizens Comment 
 
Helen Fields, Lebanon commented that she was appalled at the way the Supervisor At-Large position 
was filled. 
 
Reggie Childers, Lebanon addressed the Board concerning blueways. 
 
The Chair closed citizens comment. 
 

LAUREL BED LAKE AND THE CLINCH RIVER DESIGNATED AS BLUEWAYS 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
declare Laurel Bed Lake and the Clinch River as blueways. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
County Attorney Reports and Requests 
 
Matt Crum asked that the board approve the filing of a lawsuit involving the opioid crisis in Russell 
County. 
 

APPROVAL TO AUTHORIZE THE FILING OF A LAWSUIT REGARDING OPIOIDS 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to   
authorize the filing of a lawsuit against manufacturers and distributors of opioids seeking the recovery of 
compensatory and punitive damages.  
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
County Administrator Reports and Requests 
 

AUTHORIZATION OF A VDOT RESOLUTION FOR RT. 19 EB HORIZONTAL CURVE IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT 

 



Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize a VDOT Resolution for Rt. 19 EB Horizontal Curve Improvement Project. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 

 
AUTHORIZATION OF A VDOT RESOLUTION FOR RT. 80 TRUCK CLIMBING LANE PROJECT 

  
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize a VDOT Resolution for Rt. 80 Truck Climbing Lane Project. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 

AUTHORIZATION OF A VDOT RESOLUTION FOR ABANDONMENT OF THE BRIDGE OVER LITTLE CEDAR 
CREEK ON RT. 758 

 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize a VDOT Resolution for Abandonment of the Bridge over Little Cedar Creek on Rt. 758, Willis 
Chapel Road.  
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF (2) TWO SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER GRANTS FROM DCJS 
   
Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept and appropriate (2) two school resource officer grants from the Department of Criminal Justice in 
the amount of $96,216. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FROM THE COMMISSIONER OF THE REVENUE 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request from the Commissioner of Revenue. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 



Motion made by Carl Rhea, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request from the Department of Emergency Management Coordinator. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request from the Department of Emergency Management for staff training. 

The vote was:  
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
COORDINATOR 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request from the Department of Emergency Management Coordinator which will be 
funded by a grant. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A REQUEST FOR STAFF TO ATTEND A VADMO SEMINAR 
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve request for staff to attend a Virginia Association of Destination Marketing Organizations 
seminar in St. Paul, Virginia. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and David Eaton 
Nay:  None  
 

APPROVAL OF A RE-DIVISION OF A PLAT FROM MICHAEL E. HORNE 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a re-division of existing plats for Michael E. Horne. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 

 
 
 



APPROVAL TO AMEND THE AGENDA 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
amend the agenda to include an appointment to the Cumberland Plateau Regional Waste Management 
Authority due to the resignation of Frank Horton. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and David Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

TIM LOVELACE APPOINTED TO THE CUMBERLAND PLATEAU REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT 
AUTHORITY 

 
Motion made by Steve breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Tim Lovelace to fill the unexpired term of Frank Horton on the Cumberland Plateau Regional 
Waste Management Authority said term ending March 02, 2019. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________                                          _______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                              Chairperson 
 
 



  
Board of Supervisors Action Item B-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson   
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 8/6/18           6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s July 2018 Monthly Expenditures: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  
County’s July 2018 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational services. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve County’s July 2018 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• July 2018 Monthly Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



























                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
    Board of Supervisors   Action Items 

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Attorney 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

        Meeting: 8/6/18   6:00 PM 
 

 
County Attorney Reports 

 
1. RC Board of Supervisor At-Large Writ of Election………………………………..C-1 

 
2. Cleveland School – Horse Ring Lease Agreement………………………………..C-2 

 
3. CPWMA User Agreement & Manpower Agreement……………………………….C-3 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Board Discretion. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
Motion Required.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item D-1–D-10 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 8/6/18    6:00 PM 
 
 

 

 
 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 
The County Administrator Reports & Request for August 2018: 

 
REPORTS 
 
1. VACO Legislative Forum – Russell County Host - September 10, 2018…..…..D-1 
 
2. RC Sheriff Department Relocation...…………………………..……………………..D-2 
 
3. Real Estate Public Auction – August 20, 2018……………………………………..D-3 
 
4. VDOT IACM Projects……………………………………………………………………D-4 
 
5. County Project List……………………………………………………………………...D-5 
 
REQUESTS 
 
1. Authorization of VDOT (MOU) for the County & Town of Lebanon –                                      

Town Entrance Development Project..………………………………………………D-6 
 
2. Authorization of Disposal Truck Sale & Purchase………….………………….....D-7 
 
3. Authorization of Appropriation and Allocation of Funds from VA                                    

Department  of Criminal Justice Services – Victim Witness Program Grant                      
amount of $70,000 ($52,500 Federal & $17,500 State Funds)…………………....D-8 

 
4. Authorization of Travel Requests..…………………………………………………...D-9 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):                                                                                                          
Board Discretion.  

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s)                                                                                                                     
Board Discretion.  
  
 
 
 

 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

http://www.russellcountyva.us/
http://www.russellcountyva.us/








VA DCR Floodplains | August 14, 2018 Meeting Comments Page 1 of 3 

VDOT IACM Projects             Meeting date: August 14, 2018 
Comments from DCR – Floodplain Management 
 

The National Flood Insurance Program is administered by the federal government and delegated to the local 
communities for management. Virginia does not have “FEMA-approved state floodplain management requirements.” 
Floodplain management requirements in each participating community are contained in that community’s floodplain 
ordinance, which complies with the federal regulations for the national flood insurance program. 

The VDOT Drainage Manual recognizes that the local community that is participating in the NFIP has the 
responsibility for enforcing the NFIP regulations, and states that VDOT should deal with them for amendments to NFIP 
maps when appropriate. 

Section 60.12(a)(1) of 44 CFR states that a State agency or its contractor shall “comply with the flood plain 
management requirements of all local communities participating in the program in which State-owned properties are 
located.” 

Executive Memorandum 2-97, re-validated in 2004, states that “all construction or land disturbing activities initiated 
by an agency of the Commonwealth, or by its contractor, in floodplains shall comply with the locally adopted floodplain 
management ordinance.” 
 44 CFR 60.3(b)(1) and the floodplain ordinances of the NFIP-participating communities in VA require the 
communities to issue a permit for any man-made change within the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) of the 
communities. 
 44 CFR 60.3(d)(3) and the floodplain ordinances of the NFIP-participating communities in VA require that, for any 
project in a delineated Floodway, an H&H analysis be conducted to support the creation of a zero-rise certificate. 

VDOT needs to provide the community with the information, evaluations, and data related to any effect (increase 
or decrease), or no effect, that the project has on flood levels. 

It is recommended that hydraulic commentaries mention the FIRM, the flood zone, the elevation of the roadway, 
and the BFE. 
 
COMMENTS ON PROJECTS THAT WILL NOT BE PRESENTED 
4105 Halifax County, Route 733              Matthew Clark, 434-856-8238, matthew.clark@vdot.virginia.gov 
N Fork Aarons Creek, FIRM 51083C0625D (10/16/2009) 
Replace bridge and add rip-rap for scour protection 
This project is within a mapped SFHA, an A zone without a BFE. VDOT needs to work with the County to comply with 
the requirement that any man-made change in the SFHA be permitted. If a BFE for the site is determined during the 
project, this information needs to be provided to the county.  

HALIFAX COUNTY Floodplain Admin. Detrick Easley detrick.easley@co.halifax.va.us 
 

434-476-3300 
 

 
 
4119 Dinwiddie County, Route 675              James Hatcher, 804-524-6110, james1.hatcher@vdot.virginia.gov 
Arthur Swamp, FIRM 51053C0175B (6/16/2011) 
Install liners in four 60”x41’ CMPs 
This project is within a mapped SFHA, an A zone without a BFE. VDOT needs to work with the County to comply with 
the requirement that any man-made change in the SFHA be permitted. If a BFE for the site is determined during the 
project, this information needs to be provided to the county.  

DINWIDDIE COUNTY Floodplain Admin. Mark Bassett mbassett@dinwiddieva.us 
 

804-469-4500 
 

 
 
4136 Botetourt County, Route 632          Lauren Metz, 540-387-5355, lauren.metz@vdot.virginia.gov 
James River, FIRM 51023C0265C (12/17/2010) 
Repair about 100 feet of failed shoulder and stream bank. 
This project is within a mapped SFHA, an A zone without a BFE. VDOT needs to work with the County to comply with 
the requirement that any man-made change in the SFHA be permitted. If a BFE for the site is determined during the 
project, this information needs to be provided to the county.  

BOTETOURT COUNTY Floodplain Admin. Nicole Pendleton npendleton@botetourtva.gov 
 

540-473-8200 
 

mailto:matthew.clark@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:james1.hatcher@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:lauren.metz@vdot.virginia.gov


VA DCR Floodplains | August 14, 2018 Meeting Comments Page 2 of 3 

 
4129 Smyth County, Route 16   Ethan Virts, 276-696-3297, ethan.virts@vdot.virginia.gov 
Staley Creek, FIRM 51173C0255D (8/2/2012) 
Repair erosion/scour areas next to bridge and 70 feet of stream bank 
This project is within a mapped SFHA, an AE zone with a delineated Floodway and a BFE of between 2,254 and 2,258 
feet (NAVD88). VDOT needs to work with the County to comply with the requirement that any man-made change in the 
SFHA be permitted. The hydraulic commentary did not address the presence of the Floodway.  44 CFR 60.3(d)(3) and the 
County’s floodplain ordinance require that, for any project in a delineated Floodway, an H&H analysis be conducted to 
support the creation of a zero-rise certificate. 

SMTH COUNTY Floodplain Admin. Clegg Williams zoning@smythcounty.org 276-783-3298 

 
 
15-4022 EXT 09 Scott County, Route 23   Dennis Sanders 
North Fork Holston River, FIRM 51169C0430C (1/7/2015) 
Project description was not present 
This project is within a mapped SFHA, an AE zone with a BFE of between 1,216 and 1,218 feet (NAVD88). VDOT 
needs to work with the County to comply with the requirement that any man-made change in the SFHA be permitted.  

SCOTT COUNTY Floodplain Admin. David Gilmer dgilmer@scottcountyva.com 276-386-5505 

 
 
 
COMMENTS ON PROJECTS THAT WILL BE PRESENTED 
4121 King William County, Route 632    Stephen Sharpeta, 540-220-3123, Stephen.sharpeta@vdot.virginia/gov 
Harrison Creek, FIRM 51101C0235E (9/2/2015) 
Replace bridge 
This project is not in a mapped SFHA; the requirements of the floodplain program do not apply. 
 
 
4118 Goochland County, Route 603             Jennifer Nelson, 804-524-6271, Jennifer.nelso@vdot.virginia.gov 
James River, FIRM 51075C0155B (12/2/2008) 
Remove woody debris from upstream side of bridge 
This project is within a mapped SFHA, an AE zone with a delineated Floodway and a BFE of between 208 and 209 feet 
(NAVD88). VDOT needs to work with the County to comply with the requirement that any man-made change in the 
SFHA be permitted. The hydraulic commentary did not address the presence of the Floodway.  44 CFR 60.3(d)(3) and the 
County’s floodplain ordinance require that, for any project in a delineated Floodway, an H&H analysis be conducted to 
support the creation of a zero-rise certificate. 

GOOCHLAND COUNTY Floodplain 
Admin. Anita Barnes abarnes@goochlandva.us 804-556-5863 

 
 
4120 Patrick County, Route 772            Robin Simpson, 540-378-5044, robin.simpson@vdot.virginia.gov 
Spoon Creek, FIRM 51141C0200E (8/19/2008) 
Replace bridge  
This project is within a mapped SFHA, an A zone without a BFE. VDOT needs to work with the County to comply with 
the requirement that any man-made change in the SFHA be permitted. If a BFE for the site is determined during the 
project, this information needs to be provided to the county.  

PATRICK COUNTY Floodplain Admin. Jason Brown jbrown@co.patrick.va.us 276-694-4143 

 
 
 
 
 

mailto:ethan.virts@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:Stephen.sharpeta@vdot.virginia/gov
mailto:Jennifer.nelso@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:robin.simpson@vdot.virginia.gov


VA DCR Floodplains | August 14, 2018 Meeting Comments Page 3 of 3 

 
4124 Russell County, Route 63  Dennis Sanders, 276-696-3299, dennis.sanders@vdot.virginia.gov 
Lick Creek, FIRM 51167C0195C (9/29/2010) 
Replace existing stone wall between Route 63 and Lick Creek 
This project is within a mapped SFHA, an AE zone with a delineated Floodway and a BFE of between 1,635 and 1,640 
feet (NAVD88). VDOT needs to work with the County to comply with the requirement that any man-made change in the 
SFHA be permitted. The hydraulic commentary did not address the presence of the Floodway.  44 CFR 60.3(d)(3) and the 
County’s floodplain ordinance require that, for any project in a delineated Floodway, an H&H analysis be conducted to 
support the creation of a zero-rise certificate. 

RUSSELL COUNTY Floodplain Admin. Lonzo Lester lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us 276-889-8000 

 
 
4133 Gloucester County, Route 17      Stephen Sharpeta, 540-220-3123, Stephen.sharpeta@vdot.virginia/gov 
Dragon Run, FIRM 51073C0030E (11/19/2014) 
Replace superstructure on southbound bridge, add rip-rap to abutments and piers 
This project is within a mapped SFHA, an A zone without a BFE.  VDOT needs to work with the County to comply with 
the requirement that any man-made change in the SFHA be permitted. If a BFE for the site is determined during the 
project, this information needs to be provided to Gloucester County.  

GLOUCESTER COUNTY Floodplain Admin. Paul Koll pkoll@gloucesterva.info 804-693-2744 

 
  
4130 Craig County, Route 618    Callie Hubbard, callie.hubbard@vdot.virginia.gov 
Broad Run, FIRM 51045C0230B (4/2/2009) 
Re-hab ford crossings, remove sediment 
The site is not in a mapped SFHA. The requirements of the floodplain program do not apply. 
 
  

mailto:dennis.sanders@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:Stephen.sharpeta@vdot.virginia/gov
mailto:callie.hubbard@vdot.virginia.gov


COUNTY PROJECTS  
ACTIVITY LIST 

 
 

 

 
1. Judge Moore & Judge Patton Office Renovation – Extend Office Space/Remove Walls/Change 

Entrance/Carpet/Security Cameras & Door Alarms – Completed.    
 

2. Dante Depot – Removed Roof – Completed.  Small debris cleanup. – Scheduled. 
 

3. Oak Grove Community – HVAC/Refrigerator/Stove – Move Refrigerator/Stove/Microwave to 
Center – Cleanup, tile, electrical, paint, door facings. – In Progress. 
 

4. Altrip & Castlewood Boat Docks – Landscaped. Completed.   
 

5. Castlewood Community Center – Roof replaced, upper floor remodeled, & lower floor cleaned. 
 

6. Cleveland Ball Park -  Electrical/Ice machine. Scheduled. 
 

7. Dante Community Center – Stove (Fire Suppression System) (VDH Inspection).  Scheduled. 
 

8. Dante Cleanup – Dante Ball Park right-of-way near old school building.  Scheduled. 
 

9. Animal Shelter Floor – Clean & Paint. Scheduled. 
 

10. Dante - Dilapidated Houses – Bunch Town (2 Houses) (2 Completed); Completing legal 
requirements for removal of other listed dilapidated buildings (In-Process). 

 



Memorandum of Agreement 
 

This is an Agreement between the Town of Lebanon, V irginia ("Town"), a 

municipal corporation of the Commonwealth of Virginia, and the County of Russell, 

Virginia (County), a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Virginia. 

Whereas, there is owned by the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) 

a parcel of approximately ____ acres (the "Site") located on the ____________ 

side of the Town, adjoining State Route 19.   The Site is undeveloped and has lain 

fallow for many years. 

Whereas, the Town and County desire the Virginia Department of Transportation 

(VDOT) to transfer ownership of the Site to Russell County for collaborative 

development of the Site by the Town and County to promote regional tourism and 

recreation. 

Whereas, the Town and the County desire to cooperatively develop and 

construct on the Site a tourist information and recreation area with the goal of 

promoting tourism and economic development in the Appalachian region of 

Southwestern Virginia by focusing on the region's unique beauty, recreational 

opportunities and rich cultural heritage. 

Whereas, the Town and County recognize that budgetary constraints likely 

prohibit more than the minimal expenditure of Town and County resources for 

development of the Site. 

Whereas, the Town and County recognize that there are numerous potential 

partner agencies and organizations that may collaborate with the Town and County 



on the design and development of the Site such as the Clinch River Initiative, the 

Virginia Tobacco Commission, the Virginia Coalfields Economic Development Agency, 

the Russell County Chamber of Commerce, the Virginia Tourism Corporation, the 

Russell County Industrial Development Authority, and others. 

Whereas it is the desire of the Town and County to work collaboratively , using 

their combined efforts, to secure and apply available resources for the development of 

the Site. 

Whereas it is the intention of the Town and County to promote the development 

of a visitor's center and acknowledge that the successful management and operation 

of such visitor center may be facilitated by the County and the Town. 

Accordingly , the Town and County hereby agree to work cooperatively, 

through the combined efforts of their respective staff, to explore all reasonable means 

to develop and construct at the Site a tourist information center and recreation area 

to promote tourism and economic development in the Appalachian region of 

Southwestern Virginia. 

The Town and County hereby agree to designate, respectively, a staff member 

from each municipality and to engage in regular communication regarding this matter 

and to schedule and facilitate such meetings and initiatives necessary to pursue the 

foregoing. 

 
















































































































































































































	Presentations.pdf
	Meeting:    8/6/18          6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Authorization - Expenditures.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Presentations - Attorney.pdf
	Meeting: 8/6/18   6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Reports.pdf
	Meeting: 8/6/18    6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):                                                                                                          Board Discretion.
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s)                                                                                                                     Board Discretion.

	Russell County & Town of Lebanon MOU VDOT Property.pdf
	Memorandum of Agreement


